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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
(Issue Date: 5/7/2024) 

(please sign and return with the submittal) 

CHANGES 

A. Section 3, Scope of Work, Subsection 3.9, Treatment, Storage, and Disposal Facilities 

(TDSFs) is amended by adding the following: 

If the Contractor is notified that the Treatment, Storage, and Disposal Facility (TSDF) 

cannot accept the waste in timely manner, alternate arrangements can be made to provide 

a holding area at a City facility. Hazardous wastes generated at a facility, that facility will 

hold the waste pending analysis and profiling. In the less common case of a hazardous 

waste or potential hazardous waste abandoned in an alley or Right of Way (ROW), the 

Contractor will be expected to provide a holding area for the material until the waste is 

disposed of. 

B. Once a vendor receives or generates a profile for a disposal event, the vendor is expected 

to maintain that profile for future disposal events. 

 

C. The Price Proposal has been revised to include a list of waste material codes, adjusted 

quantities, and adjusted items. Remove and replace with the revised Price Proposal titled 

“Pricing Proposal – Revised 5.7.2024”.  

CLARIFICATIONS 

As stated in the RFP document, Section 3, Subsection 3.8, bio-hazardous materials (such as: 

blood, blood components, body fluids, sharps, medical waste, etc.) disposal services are not 

included in this contract, but Contractors, under this contract, will provide disposal services of 

waste that may include human waste, such as sewage.  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Note: Spelling, grammar, and punctuation of the questions are shown exactly as submitted by 

the potential respondents. 

No. Question Answer 

1. In reviewing the HAZARDOUS AND NON-
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REMOVAL AND 
DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP I notice that our 
facility here in Phoenix was not listed as one of the 
approved facilities. It's my understanding that we 
were an approved facility in the past. Is there a 
detailed full approved disposal facility list for the 
City of Phoenix? 
Here are the facility details 

 
Veolia ES Technical Solutions, L.L.C. 
5736 W. Jefferson Street, 
Phoenix, AZ 85043 
USEPA ID#: AZ0000337360 

The process of approving facilities is outside 
the scope of this RFP. If selected for award, 
the City can provide guidance regarding this 
subject.  
 
The current list is included in the RFP 
document, 3. Scope of Work, Subsection 
3.9, page 23. 
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2. What companies are currently contracted for this 
service?  

Current contractors are: 
- Environmental Response, Inc.
- Kary Environmental Services, Inc.

3. What is the annual utilization of the Hazardous 
waste services? How many calls per year? Annual 
spend? 

The current contracts expenditure is 
approximately $4.9M.  

The contracts serve many City departments 
and contract(s) are not set up in a manner to 
track phone calls. However, the number of 
purchase orders issued is approximately 
1,500 since September 2019. 

4. Pricing on current contract? In the existing contracts, pricing was not 
established in the same manner as they are 
being established under this RFP. The prices 
were determined by the contractors based 
off current market value. 

5. It appears that this RFP is to include straight time 
rates for all call outs with surcharges for afterhours 
call outs and call outs on weekends.  Can we 
please confirm that this is the format ? On the 
Pricing proposal just underneath the Group 1 labor 
rates it says “Emergency rates will apply during the 
emergency condition and non-emergency (routine) 
rates shall be applied in routine situations.”  

See RFP document, Section 3. Scope of 
Work, paragraph 3.6 Emergency Response. 
The emergency response fee is an additional 
flat fee to be charged when directed to 
respond by the City. This fee is in addition to 
the labor rates and material/equipment rates 
required to provide the services. 

6. On responses were hazardous wastes have been 
created, does the city have holding areas for 
analysis and profiling where applicable or is it the 
contractors responsibility to provide a holding 
solutions for the wastes ? 

Refer to the “CHANGES” Section, paragraph 
A of this addendum, page 1. 

7. Does the City of Phoenix have standing profiles for 
known and frequent waste streams, if so are they 
managed by the City or are the managed by the 
contractor? 

Refer to the “CHANGES” Section, paragraph 
B of this addendum, page 1. 

The City does have standing profiles that can 
be provided upon request, if selected for 
award of a Contract.   

8. Can you please clarify line item 68 and 69 on the 
pricing proposal?  they appear to be specific 
containers, are these pre-built lab pack materials ? 
if so what do they include ?  

Items 55 (previously 68) and 56 (previously 

69) in Group 3 of the Pricing Proposal are

for mercury-containing materials that can be

in either a lab pack or loose pack.  The

mercuric materials may be incinerated or

sent to the TSDF that accepts mercury-

containing waste.

9. Do we have any further specifics regarding what 
the constituents are in these streams/potential 
streams or at least an idea of associated RCRA 
Codes? The information in the spreadsheet is 
vague and I am concerned with providing prices 
without firm constituent details as cost is normally 
based on RCRA Codes associated and an 
approval code provide by the TSDF. These can 
vary widely especially with the lab packs and other 
items for incineration. 

 Refer to the “CHANGES” Section, 
paragraph C, page 1, and the revised Price 
Proposal document titled “Pricing Proposal – 
Revised 5.7.2024”. 



RFP 24-0269 
Title: Hazardous and Non-Hazardous Material  
         Removal and Disposal Services          
Offer Due Date: May 17, 2024, 2:00pm  

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

10. Section 2.16 States offerors must be certified and 
lists required licenses. 
If a Arizona Registrar of Contractors – Licensed 
Contractor (but we are a CA licensed contractor) 
and an ADEQ Underground Storage Tank Service 
Provider are not held by the offeror, do we still 
qualify? 

Offerors will need both licenses listed in this 
question to qualify. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidder must acknowledge 

receipt and acceptance of this addendum by signing below and returning the entire addendum 

with the bid or proposal submittal. 

Name of Company:  __________________________________________________ 

Address:   __________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature:  __________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title:  __________________________________________________ 




